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475 LUEnfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC  20260-0001

Mr. James Connors

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: T. Hall
Flint,
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Dear Mr. Connors:

.
)

‘This letter supersedes our letter of December 27, 1984,

On January 4, 1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

procedure.

The issue in this grievance 1is whether management prOperiy
denied the union's request for information concerning an
lnvestlgatlon lnto allegations of improper beahavior by a

supervisor.

After further review of this matter, we agreed that there was
no national interpretive issue fairly presented as to the
meaning and intent of Article 17 ' of the National Agreement.

Whether the information requested by the steward is relecvant
to the processing of a grievance is a noninterpretive

‘gquestion.

accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to Step 3 for

further consideration by the parties.



